
From: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Chen, Edgar (SMO) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/19/2011 11:45:21 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, 	Unrelated 

Edgar — I think this proposed answer is fine for current purposes. 

From: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Dinan, James (ODAG); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);_Aqrast_Mark D. (SMO) ., Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious,: 	Unrelated 

Re-working the cleared TPs, how would the following work as a response to NSS' proposed question? 

DP 
From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [mailtoi 	DHS 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:00 AM 
To: Dinan, James (ODAG) (JMD); Chen, Edgar (SMO) (JMD); Holtyn, Lisa; Andres, Greg; Weinstein, Jason; Ohr, Bruce 
Cc: Trusty, James; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, 	Unrelated 

Below please find the cleared TPs that the department has been using on this issue. 
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From: Dinan, James (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: Chen, Edgar (SMO); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM) 
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, i 	Unrelated 

Do we have some cleared language that we can work with on FF to frame out an answer to the look-out question below, and afterwards send to Steve Reich 
for review? 

From: Chen, Edgar (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Dinan, James (ODAG); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM) 
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, 	Unrelated 

Looping OLA front office on FF issue as well. 
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From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:41 PM 
To: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM); Dinan, James (ODAG); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM) 
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 	 , 
Subject: RE: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious, I 	Unrelated 	i  L. 

i 	 1 
Lisa —OPA has already cleared guidance on FF, which I will send shortly. I 	 Unrelated 	! . 	 . 

. 	 Unrelated 	 . . 	 . 

. 	 . 
Adding Tracy S. from my office as well. 

From: Holtyn, Lisa (CRM) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Dinan, James (ODAG); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Andres, Greg (CRM); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Ohr, Bruce (CRM) 
Cc: Trusty, James (CRM); Chen, Edgar (SMO) 
Subject: TOC Strategy QAs on Operation Fast and Furious,; 	Unrelated L. 

All, 

NSS has just sent us the latest version of the Roll out communications documents incorporating interagency edits and some new "look out" QAs that they've 
developed. Notably, they are requesting that DOJ provide an answer to the following question on Operation Fast and Furious,1 	Unrelated 	. 

, 

! 	 Unrelated 	 .•:' .•. 	 ! : 	 . 
i : 

How would you advise that we respond to the first proposed question on Op Fast and Furious? FYI, 1 	DP 	
.  

, 

DP 	 ; 
L. 	 ; 

r i i i 

op 	

i i i i i i i 

i i i i i i i i i i 

Unrelated 

Please note that NSS has requested our input by CO3 tomorrow  on this, as strategy roll out is set for July 25 th  

Thanks, 
Lisa 

"LOOK OUT" QAs 

Importance: High 
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, 
From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. [mailtoll Gregory T. Gatjanis 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 10:41 1'IAFi.==.=.=.=.=.=.=.=.=.=.=.=.== j  
To Gatjanis, Gregory T.; And! -es,_ . G!-eg;. _'TC:_liï.---------- bFis----- 	i; 'John Bargeron ([7:::::::::.---iiii--------1; 'Gary Barnabo _._._  
i-------- 	iii-i§ 	-- )';1 	DHS 	T 'Jason Beal r 	, 	-1.-.,... I- a 

	

DHS 	-1; 'Michael Benedict - (fl:----15Wg'----- i'; 'Benson, Rodney G.'; 'Brandolino, — 
jbfii-i .M", r---------b-A-§--"---------1;-rAr_Z.63.fte.131.17_-.'::.±7-7_7_76171s----7- 1 	 OHS 76.urna.._GK:_:_Mat.aursnws (r-----bj--je------i)'; 
Chen, Ed igai-prilu) pmpT,-cnrisurre -d_ine (.1 . 	._D.HS_. 	r; .-counTLçirgq -.$._ElUE:c.ii4(51 -iiip,-.15aFfel\T:',-13fifiökélDãitiVd 	DHS 	I. ; Dempsey, ROUT' - 	;  
Piri.a.n)arrigS_.(.01).Ac.)._0_MPIL:fbdorn 4 	DHS.... . • :;--Epinhart 	DHS 	i Egan, _Brian J_..;_Flamer,_ . Step)-iéfif.Mäit -Fiiii§dFd---  
. 

	

OHS 	IGallagh6F,'S1-i5Wii -P:;-i------ 	OHS_ 	. _ . _ . _ . [-cirarcuoreiick t . 	DHS 	i. i 

	

ir i 	 OHS 	r; 'Mark _._._._ 	 . iHaii-.i.,; .;.F.E........:Fgri......1 .;  1-2._•_•_•_n_i_i •_•_•_•_•_1DH);._, 	;z..7..-in. ,7-..,,z.r r .1 	 --..:: R .§  
([._._.!-..y 	 r.5!-5_!_.!-.25[_15.1_!_!._._._._._._. u 	 ;Suzanne Hayden C - 	DHS 	I'llHifi=gdrifaléK.Williält .:Caryn Hollis 

OHS 	
Li.../- •. 	. , 

i' -;.-H-dItyfi -,. -Ei-S-6TUI5Citf-rainanl 	DHS 	r;.-FeY9.T.PlAc.r.i$Plc1 0._(71.FIFS.FIFSS.).':,._(._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 	DHS 	 ;Kline, ., 
Andrew J.; ii- 	bk .§ 	i i OHS 	 ii: 	 DHS 	 I 'George Lee 1- 	b-1:4 	i; Ernie 

i . 	 L•-• 	. 	._, 
!-j 1?.r.t9.r._(._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._1 --)1-1S._._._ 	 ; Lichtman, Bruce (DHS); 'David Luna l 	OHS 	1.. 'LylerEI 	OHS 	Antoni6 .marquez--------  

DHS 	 : F .- 	bi:ii 	--letz, Thomas R. (FBI); Miller, Michael C. (FBI); 'D.\-ginsiesorri . 	 DHS 	r; Newman, Kimberly 
krfre ' riryiNrovn-K 	 OHS 	 OHS 	.—ihr,.Bruce; Ott, ThorRag2i----nu.Q.----n-E,IS); 'LlTECTUCITTTTRI T.----i 	DHS  
'
R
J
a
o
t
h
n
n
e

PI,.. _ic_a_r_ellili 	pti.§1.11:29. _149.1:Pbole 1Ptif :i._!P_atL.Prusab._d 	DHS 	LLRaabe, Wa_y_ne.; Raipna-ecm-arra -5-4--tric• - •--  

	

OHS 	fi 	OHS 	1 1 ; Reynolds, Frederick; 'Karen Riggs 	 OHS 	10 	OHS 	l'Sarah Runge ..i. 

	

DHS 	; 'Tony Ryan 1_ 	DHS 	 !Y Samuel, Lindar Saif-iiidf,-FialiTEF,'Thiii-561-if&fh'er 	 DHS 	 !., Servidio, 
jos-epri7:-.9n-..-E-c_Tieum-re-r:-.1-Baihara.Silberstei( . _ . _ 	OHS 	i l ; 'Orlando Silva (- 	OHS 	7; I Davitrs-cipy_ra -r---------- :Birc. :7:-. -7 .7---"i1Charlie 
Steele I 	DHS 	1'; 1 	 DHS 	 I 'Rory Syzuki (F.-- ----bpg-------- r,-ua-g-Tessin I 	 DHS 	) ',-Torg, 

._Cyntlitai.litchaet.Waltherli 	DHS 	 !; . 'fridiriFyfi -W.Yrikel
. 	'D-FIS 	-!;--5rah Wappett-Ken-aari c-.. 	 _ , J ; -Michael Ward 

	

DHS 	.•i 

	

in 	DHS 	i; 'J Werbq 

	

r 	L  _ 
DHS 	i'; - ■NriFteTiroy T.; 'Austin Wiehe 1  

	

DHS 	
l'Janey 

1.-volgriti .- 	DHS 	-1 . 	 i 

Cc: L . _ 	--EWES - 	.ciizzOrino; Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph 
Subject: RE: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs AND FACT SHEET 
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All- 

Attached are the latest versions of the roll out documents. These include both the tracked version consolidating all interagency edits we received, as well as 
the clean version that attempts to reconcile all edits. Also Treasury prepared a separate Fact ,Sbaet_o_n_the._E0_.arinex.tarnets_ i Please check your SIPR for 
that document. If you do not receive it on SIPR, please contact Sandra Garcia at Treasury at D H S ,• 
Please provide your final edits or clearance to these documents (including Treasury's annex target Fact Sheet) by COB tomorrow, Tuesday, July 19. Our 
plan is to send out final roll out package by Wednesday to help you prepare your principals and media offices. 

Thanks 
Greg 

From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. 
Sent: Friday, July..118...2011.6A4.111__________, !,  

ilra:._Gren.Andres_i___________pHS 	:I 	 DHS 	 ._i John Bargeron Q_ 	DHS 	: , Gary Barnabo 
• ,• 	DHS 	I 	OHS 	; iasodteil.1.___________DHS 	1 	 rMichael Benedicti--- iii-ii-- 1 Benson, Rodney 	Bandolino, John 

•-•-•-•r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r•r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,r,t7L7L7L7'''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 	 .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 	 1:i.A- M .  ; 	 bils 	 Al Broadbent ( 	DHS 	 ;Burns, GK; Mat Burro ■4„„„„,..,..,..L. t 

	

DHS 	rliffslifie Cliner -----  D-H-  S- 	I; -Gfe-g Co-an (i 	DHS 	.._._._.1i22.6IiT.Mhik_V.....,_.Brooke Darby 	DHS 	. 
Dempsey, Rcia -.; Jim Dinan 	 OHS 	 IERTorn I 	OHS 	1., Ebeinhart (q_i  , 	DHS 	.4a.n Brian J.; Stemen-Framer--------j  

i 	 DHS 	 i Marc Fungard r . 	iji:ig 	 : i 	DHS 	P.;1 	OHS 	1Gatjanis, Gregory T.; Marc Gorelick 

. _ .c .,..,._. 	i54§ 	i 	 DHS 	 bri-R .Fraffrigii -- 	bf-f§ .  	 DHS 	 ' -bLPeter .1-lariell._._._._._._._._., 
: 	- ---air------- .ozarm-e-mayaerf . 	 1; Bill Hb:Gofi2a1-62 i 	 DHS 	 ElaitiblEkilliKI 	 Lisa Holtyn 
'-' 	 OHS 	 ii 3 bucha na n (1-----Ziig---Ikeyva hst.tad..5e.oid4.11 

	

, ._ 	 FFI f sP. I f 5-).1.  - C.77711:1!-Tg.:777:1: 	DHS 	011SK-lin-e—i -A-1--;dri ew J.; 

	

DHS 	. ' (-- 	- 	OHS  - a--  _.). g 	OHS 	, 	DHS 	 6eorge Led ,._ 	DHS 	i- . 	. anie Libertore L 	 .J., 
i 	 DES 	 iI) ,  q . 	 DHS 	 ovia-arnal_ 	OHS 	: Lylerq'_ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . p±i_s_ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ .i; Antonio Marquez • 

DHS 	 FT-diii .Mét2 -7tiire------ 1,: -RiChieTlireiT 	DHS 	 I David Nelson 
r-----------64 ----------- 114111T-RIMDUfly:FgLrItIff_yjIMAT5IKT —I 	 OHS 	 . 	DHS 	1; Bruce Ohr t 	OHS 	i; Tom Ott 

, .-,-• 	OHS 	 ii 	 DHS 	 [ Elizabeth Phu ri, . 	 DHS 	i - John PitäT&Ii Q 	OHS 	 I Doug Poole -.. 

	

DHS 	_._ j; Patt Prugh f 	OHS 	; Waype,Raabe I 	ifiki 	: Raphael, Maria.3,:_.Eric.Ratneri 	bi:i§-------- 1 
. 	 . 	_.._ 

All - 

Resending to include the attached draft fact sheet.. I apologize for not having this ready in time to include with the documents sent earlier today. As with 
the other documents, please provide Department-level comments by COB Wednesday, July 13. Have a good weekend. 

Greg 

i 	DHS 	I Fredrick Reynolds_ . 	 OHS 
	

Karen . -k_ig_g_s 	  

i 	 OHS 	 1 SaraltRunciali 	 OHS 	 i Tony Ryan t , 	 • 	OHS 	I Linda Samuel (r 	DHS 

' • . 	DHS 
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; Orlando Silva (1_ 	DHS 	I David Sobyral, 
--------------z--------- 	

._________Rils 	. 
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iCharlie Steele i 
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'
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i
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OHS 

- 
iSchmidt..._Patrick.:_Thm...Schrettner (1 . 	 'DNS 	 IServidio, Joseptu.Jenriiref sri-8-5w-i 	bils 

L 	 ;Rory Syzuk; 	DH-b 	I; Craig Tessin; 	 DHS 	')....Lynth.i.aannarii 	-DHS 
Walther 01 	DHS 	I; Mariliyh-W.JiiReljr ------ 	DHS 	yy -5ararr vvappettzKe -rTaairi ---- 	DHS 

L._ DH 1 	 mis 	 )Werbel (1 	DHS 	:White, Troy T.; Austin Wiehel 	
D HS 	

-1 
Janey 

	

L._ 	 : 	 • 

	

. 	 • 

i Cc: : 	DHS i 	 _IClizzollino, Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph 	 [ 	 : 
_. , 

Subject: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs AND FACT SHEET 
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From: Gatjanis, Gregory T. 
Sent: Friday, July:  

DHS 	 Jason Beal; 	DHS 	 Michael Benedict I 	DHS 
11 ; 	 DHS 

, 	
A1 oadben DHS 	 5 	DHS 

DHS DHS 7ohn Bargeroni 	 ); Gary Barnabo 
L--------------------- 	); Benson, Rodney_a.;_13randolino,_John 

- 	 ';7=777777777=77 
• 

L. 	DHS 	 Lrlristine Cline 1.12. _2. 15. 11.71.9.;pa. :911 .ely.; Brook 
- 	 . 	 - 

DHS 

OHS 

DHS 	
. 
r,- Siizarirre -Fiaden 

! 	 DHS 	  :Kiii6TAndrew J.; V: 	DHS 	
.1. , 

	

! 	DHS 	. 

j; George Lee (I 	OHS 	Ernie Libel-In:Eft 	DHS 	 , 1 '; ' - 1-3HS i 

	

_ -ylerc (L ., 	fiii 	konio Marquez i_ 	- OHS 
j. . - 

OHS 	. 	DHS 	;John Murphyl _ 	 DHS  _IDavid Nelson 
DHS 	 r 	 OHS 	 Bruce Ohr fi 	oils 	 • TOM Ott 

1 1 
OHS 

Orlando Silva 	DHS 	David Sobyra 
--HS 	 Rory Syztikil 	TIFFS 	1 Craig Tessin I 	 DHS 	 I; Cynthia Torg 	 Michael 

gi------1;.-TWilliam.Wechsler©osd.mili; 3 Werbel 
Vig-hfC 

 . 	 i 

Cc: [. 	DHS
i  

1-uzzorrrfo, Daniel V.; White, Troy T.; Egan, Brian J.; Servidio, Joseph; Gatjanis, Gregory T. 
Subject: TOC Roll Out Communications Docs 

All— 

Attached is a draft communications document that once approved will be used for the roll out of the Transnational Organized Crime (TOC) Strategy. (We're 
still determining a date in July.) The document includes: (1) media themes; (2) Administration talking points; and (3) Q&As. 

Please circulate these to your media/public affairs offices and component agencies. These points, themes, and QAs should be kept at a strategic level in an 
attempt to represent the collective views and priorities of the Administration  — not the equities of specific department or agencies. Departments and 
agencies will develop their own agency-specific talking points and QAs. This document should put all D/As on the same page with respect to TOO threats 
(based on the assessment), the Administration's goals and priorities for the Strategy, and guidance on sensitive issues. 

I ask that one Department representative consolidate comments from your component agencies into a single document and send it to me and Rich Baum 
NLT COB Wednesday, July 13. 

Thank you very much everyone. 

Greg 

:-Gonzale7_.d_. 
i 	DHS 	re_2a.nshad,.1_._._._ 	DHS 
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e Darby (I 	DHS 
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PF.15 	 I Gregory T.; M4rc._Garal....ick. .1_ 	pHs 

DHS 

Harrell (i  Pter  

Burns, GK; Mat Burrows I. 	DHS 

: OHS 

	

DHS ;Pat Pruqiii 	OHS 	L . ., 
L. 	DHS 	 red rick Reynolds I 	 DHS 

-. 	- 	DHS - 	_ . -1Sarah Runge -f 	DHS 
Schmidt, Patrick; Tom Schrettner I ------------- D-11S .  

1; 
t_ DHS 	. 	.rthiiictetz (I 	DHS 

OHS 	F 	DHS 	Kimberly' .A,::.E.1EifirEiSiflWAK.11: 
Peters; 	 OHS 

	

. 	OHS 	['Doug Poole 
DHS io-v- 1:-kaiiliàer -M-dilã-  5 ' Eli -CR-al-66f-  i ., 	 OHS 	i. / 
;Karen Rigg_._ , _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 	 13,FIS  _ ___ 	OHS 	

. 
' • 

I Tony Ryari 	OHS 	I; Linda Samuel _ 	DHS 	! 

, OHS 	 ?:-i§lii- t'i -Silber-stein -  - - - - 

	

_ _ 	_ _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _   - 	 . DHS 	 OHS 

I./ 
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	 _ _ 

DHS 	!.; White, Troy T.; AuStifi Wiaië; 	DHS 	); Janey 
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